



Magnolia Petroleum Company

A Socony Mobil Company

P. O. Box 1296
Farmington, New Mexico
August 17, 1959

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
100 Rio Brazos Road
Antec, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. Emory G. Arnold

Dear Sir:

Our Hill-Abrahams No. 1, Sec. 24-T24N-R2W, was first delivered on August 5, 1959. The well was shut in after a short period of production and then placed back on production August 11, 1959. We plan to conduct the initial deliverability test on this well according to the annual test procedure and will not complete the test until September 7, 1959.

Anticipating a delay in getting the required chart data for calculating the test, we hereby request a 15-day extension in the allowed time within which to file the test.

Yours very truly,

MAGNOLIA PETROLEUM COMPANY



for Lee E. Robinson, Jr.
District Superintendent
Natural Gas Department

SWJ/dh

